Portage Park District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting

August 21, 2023 5:30 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266 DISTRICT

Agenda

1. Roll Call

2. Adopt Agenda

3. Public Comment: Note: members of the public wishing to speak are asked to sign in. Comments will be
limited to two minutes per person.

4. Approve minutes of the July 2023 Regular Meeting

5. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: July 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports.

6. Executive Director/Staff Update

7. Other Information/Briefing ltems/Policy Updates:

a. Ohio Stream and Wetlands Foundation presentation: Reps will be here to review the project
proposal {Prosecutor’s office is still reviewing agreement)
8. 0Old Business and approval of action items: None
9. New Business and approval of action items:

a. RESOLUTION: Approve July 2023 Expenditures with Then and Now certificate

b. RESOLUTION: Adoption of LEAP Deer Management Statement

c. RESOLUTION:  Authorize funding application to State of Ohio for Portage Meadows Project

d. RESOLUTION: Authorize easement agreement at Towner’s Woods for Ravenna Rd bridge project
e. RESOLUTION: Approve Ranger policies for Community Engagement and Employee Misconduct

10. Executive Session: As needed for real estate and personnel

11.

Adjourn



Portage Park District

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
July 17, 2023 5:30 pm

PPD Operations Center

8505 Nicodemus Road

Shalersville, OH 44266 PARK

DISTRICT

Minutes
President Kurt Ruehr called the meeting to order at 5:34 pm

1. Roll Call: Commissioners present: Commissioner Charles Engelhart, Commissioner Kurt Ruehr,
Commissioner Renee Ruchotzke, Commissioner Allan Orashan. Commissioner Tom Hrdy had an
excused absence. Staff Present: Christine Craycroft, Executive Director; Craig Alderman, Operations
Manager; Kevin Nietert, Chief Ranger; Eric Seachrist, Office Manager; Holly Stoneberg, Education
Program Coordinator.

1. Public Comment: None

2. Approve agenda of the July 17, 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by
Orashan, the agenda was approved. (JE 2023-32)

3. Approve minutes of the June 26, 2023 Regular Meeting: Upon a motion by Orashan and second by
Englehart, the minutes were approved. (JE 2023-33)

4. Presentation and approval of Financial Statement: June 2023 MTD and YTD Budget Report and Cash
Balance Reports: Seachrist indicated that the total expenditures were below a projection of the YTD
budget. He noted that some items were higher than the projected YTD budget figure for the account
line, but that the overall impact on the budget unit totals were not significant. Commissioner Ruehr
asked about interest revenues and where the Park District deposited monies accruing the interest.
Craycroft answered that the interest came from a bank account deposited and managed by the County;
the Park District does not have a choice on investments. Upon a motion by Englehart and second by
Ruchotzke, the reports were approved. (JE 2023-34).

5. Executive Director/Staff Update: Director Craycroft began the report by discussing recent public
engagement activities, highlighting July 4 events and the distribution of “I Love Portage Parks” shirts and
the gathering of testimonials. Operations Manager Alderman reported that the pool house at Towner’s
Woods is completely down and that the work at Trail Lake has been completed but is in review as some
materials have not performed as expected. Craycroft reported for Natural Areas Manager Lange in his
absence and noted that the Bird Family Bog Preserve Bioblitz, hosted on June 23 and 24, was a
success. Education Coordinator reported on public engagement, noting that the Park District
planned to hold more “Preserve Peeks”. Chief Ranger Nietert had no additional remarks to add to
his written report. See the July Director’s report attached for more details.

6. Other Information/Briefing ltems/Policy Updates: Craycroft presented a draft for a new pilot deer
archery program, developed by Natural Areas Manager Lange and Chief Ranger Nietert, based upon
policies of the Ohio Division of Wildlife and LEAP, the Lake Erie Allegheny Partnership for Biodiverstiy, of
which the Park District is a member. The pilot program is proposed for Kent Bog and Morgan Park.




Ranger Nietert added that a lottery would be employed for selecting participants, who in turn would
have to show proficiency in bow hunting and follow the Park District protocols.

The Board agreed that deer management is appropriate for the Park District, and Commissioner
Ruchotzke requested that Board adoption of the LEAP statement deer management be placed on the
August meeting agenda. Commissioner Orashan added that the minutes of the July meeting would
reflect that issue had received deliberation, with a policy decision being made the following month.

7. Old Business and approval of action items

None

8. New Business and approval of action items:

a. Approve June 2023 Expenditures: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Orashan,
RESOLUTION 2023-47 was unanimously approved.

b. Authorize a Temporary Encroachment Easement at Walter Preserve: Englehart asked if the property
was sold, if there was a mechanism in place to notify the new owner of the issue of encroachment.
Craycroft stated she would investigate. Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Englehart,
RESOLUTION 2023-48 was unanimously approved.

c. Authorize a Resolution to Proceed % Mill Replacement Levy and a % Mill Additional Levy Issue for the
November 2023 Ballot: Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Englehart, RESOLUTION 2023-
49 was unanimously approved.

d. Authorize Printing Services for a Program Guide: Orashan noted this would good way to keep the
public informed of park district activities. Motion by Orashan, second by Ruchotzke, RESOLUTION
2023-50 was unanimously approved.

9. Executive Session: None

10. Adjourn: Upon a motion by Englehart and second by Orashan, the meeting was adjourned at 6:27
pm.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF we hereunto set our hands, 7-11 - 2023 ,2023

V s /é/ V220

urt Ruehr, President of the Board Christingx(fraygfoft, Executive Director




PORTAGE PARK DISTRICT

Month to Date and Year To Date Budget & Cash Balance Report for July 2023

BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH B/ - o |s - 2,698,261.53
July MTD YD Percentage
IACCOUNT DESCRIPTION HEVISED BUDGET |  YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL [ d of Budget
152000 Contract Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
15300 Fees 100.00] 1,000.00 1,000.00 1000.0%
160000 Gifts & 6,650.00/ 50,000.00 0.00] 751.9%
192400 State Aid/Subsidy 85,000.00/ 0.00 0.00) 0.0%
Genaral Program Revenues subtotal 92,750.00] 51,000,00] 1,000 55.0%
200300 Real Estate liback (from State} 32,744.00/ 15,047.63 n.a 46.0%
221000 Real Estate Tax 1,791,023.00 970,510.26] n.u_}i 54.2%
223000 Tanglble Personal Property Tax 0.00] 106.97] 0.00
224000 Manufactured Homes Property Tax 0.00] 7,319.50 0.00]
230000 Interest 10,000.00 37,088.16 5,338.58 370.9%
241000 Ol & Gas Leases 10,000.00 10,791.11 937.39 107.9%
1243000 Credit Card Incantives 1,000.00 1,100.00 1,100.00 110.0%
250000 Refunds and b 0.00 12,016.91 203.50
270000 Sats of Fived Assets 0.00 310,51 0.00|
E-nmi Dperations Revenue 1,844,767.00 1,054,291.05] 7.579.47 57.2%
OTAL REVENUES 1,937,517.00 1,105,291.05 | 8,579.47 52.0%
Cash Carryover 2,897,413.62 100.0%
EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET |  YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL Expended of Budget
1311200 FT Employee Salaries 640,000.00| 339,131.31 41,380.80) 53.0%
12311300 PT Employee Salarles 100,000.00] 44,671.60/ 7,520.63 4A.7%
1312100 Sick Leave Conversion 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1213000 Overtime 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1314000 Retirement 50,000.00 2,643.02 0.00 5.3%
|321010 PERS 103,600.00) 53,732.48 €,846.22 51.9%
1321200 Medicare 10,730.00 5,488.13 695.90 51.1%
1321300 Workers Ci 9,452.00 6,569.36 831.31 69.5%
|321400 Unemployment 10,000.00 0.00) 0.00 0.0%
1321500 Health Benefits 300,000.00 57,584.58| 6,740.36/ 19.2%
|30 Personal Services Unit Total 1,227,782.00 509,820.48 64,015.22 41.5%
400000 Admin Contractual Services 120,000.00 56,248.89 1,155.00 46.9%
400100 Training, Lodging & Membershi 15,000.00 6,548.20 559.04 43.7%
400101 Registration Fees 0.00] 116.00
4 10000 Utilities: ATRT, Dominian, Ohio Edison, Verizen 20,000.00! 12,108.52 522.13 60.5%
412000 Advertising, Marketing & Events 18,000.00| 5,242.20 0.00) 29.1%
413000 N ce & Repairs 30,000.00) 9,540.46 90.00 31.8%
414000 Rentals and Leases 100.00 0.00 0.00) 0.0%
1414100 Leases 2,000.00/ 1,562.05 220.00 78.1%
|42B400 Auditor/Treasurer Fee 25,000.00 13,138 27| 0.00 S2.6%
428500 DRETAL 10,000.00 4,547.38 0.00 45.5%
492100 Lacal Share 98,400.00| 0.00! 0.00 0.0%
40 C Services Unit Total 338,500.00 105,051.97 2,546.17) 321.2%
Admin B Supplies 19,000.00 11,786.17 881.70 62.0%
509000 Uniforms 10,000.00 4,537.76 0.00 45.4%
510000 Office Equipment B Furnishings 5,213.00i 2,640.72 0.00 50.7%
530000 Maintenance Materials & Supplies 30,000.00 7,243.09 0.00] 24.1%
|542000 Fusl 20,000.00 12,501.47 2,030.60] 62.5%
S44000 Natural Araas Materials & Supplies 25,000.00 5,713.27 0.00/ 22.9%
|§96300 Equipment Less than $5000 6,000.00 1,952.16/ 0.00] 32.5%
|_596600 Furniture & Fixtures 8,000.00 2,234.26] 0.00 27.9%
Materials & Supplies Unlt Total 123,213.00 48,608.90) 2,914.30 30.5%
610000 Land/| Purchase 400,000.00] 21,382.50) 21,382.50 5.3%
610000 Land/| Purchase-8ird Bog 2,501.83 0.00] 0.00/ 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects 450,000.00] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680000 Construction Projects DXPAV 180,320.50] 163,244.96 24,435.67 90.5%
1680000 Construction Projects TLTRL 103,500.00] 61,045.20 61,045.20 59.0%
680000 Construction Projects TWBLD 35,160.00| 30,600.00 0.00 87.0%
1680000 Construction Projects TWBRD 150,000.00] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|683000 Projects 150,000.00] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|683000 Projects DXPAV 8,100.00 10,250.00) 5,750.00 126.5%
|683000 Engineering Projects - SRFDB - Seasons Rd Fen Design Bulld
Restoration Project 28,992.00 1,092.00 100.00; 3.8%
EOOO Englneering Projects - TLTRL- Trail Lake Picnic Area 8,000.00 2,700.00 0.00 33.8%
683000 Engineering Projects - TWBRD Brady Tower 20,970.00 1,180.40 0.00| 5.6%
60 Capital Outlay Unit Total 1,537,544.33 291,495.06 112,713.37 19.0%
910000 Transfer Out 0.00 0.00 0.00)
920000 Advance Out 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 100.0%
946720 Tax Levy Assessment 36,000.00 35,911.48 16,835.16 99.8%
Miscel Unit Total 535,000.00 535,911.48] 16,835 16| 100.0%
D TOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 3,763,039, 1,454,887.89 199,024, 19.7%
ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE June 30 (= Cash Carryover + YTD R YTO B ) (Also =
|Auditor Beginning cash balance june 15t + MTD revenues - MTD axpensas) $ 2,507,816.78
TINKERS CREEK GREENWAY FUND
BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE $23,138.72 |
I July MTD
COUNT DESCRIPTION REVISED BUDGET |  YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL
REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES
Gifts/( 0.00f 0.00 000
424.30) 0.00] 0.00 0.0%
State Grant-memo entry not cash 556,930.13) 53,198.75| 58,198.75| 10.4%
ransfer In 0.00] 0.00 0.00]
AL REVENUES & OTHER SOURCES 557,354.43| £8,198.75 58,198.75 10.4%
July MTD
DITURES & OTHER USES REVISED BUDGET |  YTD ACTUAL ACTUAL
Contractual Services 13,485.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Purchase $easons Road Fen property 556,931.00 58,198.75 58,198.75 10.4%
Advance Out Return 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Projects 0.00! 0.00/ 0.00
ITOTAL EXPENDITURES & OTHER USES 570,416.00 58,198.75 58,198.75| 10.2%
ENDING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE 1 $23,138.72




EAGLE CREEK GREENWAY FUND

17 BEGINNING AUDITOR'S CASH BALANCE

| MVSTO MUDGET | YTDACTUM

o.00f

14,745,701 14,74

0.00]




pnqpak)LB 1a1 wesboud

T obed 6£:5T Mwwm meww :pajeJaauab u.wuwwu

%0001 0S°6TE"L 00°0 00°0 0S°6T¢E L~ 00°0 00°0
Xel SSWOH padJnidejnuen -000+2Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

%0° 00T £6°90T 00°0 060°0 26°901~ 00°0 00°0
xel Alaadouad |euosudd a|qLbuelr -000£22-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

%2 VS ¥L7 215028~ 00°0 00°0 92 015046~ 00°€20°T6L T~ 00" €20°T6L T~

Xel 9jels3 |eay -000T¢Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

%0° 9t LE7969°LT- 00°0 00°0 €9° L0 ST- 00" biL‘2e- 00°0
M2BqL0Y peslsawoH 23els3 |edy -00€00Z-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-009¢
M0 ULWPY [eddudn Jed ¢ZE0GN0YIS

%0°SS 00°0SL T~ 00°0 00°000°T- 00°000 TS~ 00°052°26- 00°05/.°26-
d¥d ULWPY [BJDUID ded TVLIOL

%0° 00°000°S8- 00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°S8- 00°000°S8-
Apisqns/piv @aeis -00¥Z6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

%6°19Z 00°0SE‘EP 0070 00°0 00°000°0S- 00°0S9°'9- 00°059°'9-
suolieuoq puvy sijLo -00009T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

0-520-£Z |@d>Jed - 594 juswasel 606 433 00°000°‘T- d¥D €£20Z/6T/L0 T8ZT00/20/£202
%0°000T 00°006 00°0 00°000°T- 00°000'T- 00°00T- 00°00T~

S994 -000£ST-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098

%0° 00°000‘T- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°T- 00°000°T-
SPILALDS JIeJIU0D -0002ST-0T~-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

Hd ULWPY [BJ2UBD >JBd THOE

139dng 3T9VI1IVAY SIDNVAIWNDNT AVNLOV IYNLOVY dLA 135ang d3STIAIY d0dddVv TYNIDIYO
10LJ1Std dded abeluaod 0098 A0d SINNODDV

L €707 OL £ €207 1Ivi3d IvNdnoc L0 €207 dod

13043 1390N9 31LvA-0OL-dV3IA
ALNNOD 3I9V.LIHOd

uoHn(s dia i e




4 abed

TI0UAVd $=NNY  £ZTZZ0=LNVHAVM
TI0UAVd p=NM  €CZ0L0=LNVHAVM

XL vy o' 82€°SS 00°0

TI08AVd =NNY  EZTZZ0=LNVIYVM
TTO¥AVd ¥=NNY  £ZL0ZO=LNVAUVM

%0°€S 69°898°00¢ 00°0
%Z° LS S6°SZV 064~ 00°0
%0° 00T 18°01¢E 00°0

pungad bBuLso(d euulaAed $9z27
pungau bBulso|d py uospnC $8Z

%0 00T 16°9T0°ZT 00°0
%0°0TT 00°00T 00°0

Z# UyEH

SLL9M 9#-T# UYeH ‘€7Z# XLa
%6 20T 1162 0070
%6 0LE 91°880°2Z 00°0

139dn8g 319V I1IVAY

SAINVHAWNINT

€2TZZ0 334 [9°+¥99°'€
€200 434 96°S58°€

£9°025‘Z 09°T49'v¥
SBLJB|BS |RBUOSEDS/DBWLL lJed

€2T220 434 0¥°069°02
€22020 334 09°069°0Z

08°08E‘TH TETET‘6E€
s3LJe|es awLt |Lnd 3Ko|du3

b 645'L- S0'T6¢'¥SO‘T-
00°0 TS°0TE- 00°0
19SSy paxid JO dLes
606 434 0S°THPI-
606 43¥ 00°29-
0S°€0Z- T6°9T0 2T~ 00°0

sjuawasJanquay puvy spungad
434 00°00T'T-

00°00T ‘T~ 00°00T ‘T-
SOALIUADUT pJed 1LpaJd

606 33d 08° /18-
606 434 6S°6TI-

6E°L£6- TT1°164°0T~ 00°000"'0T-
sased |10
gzoune 43¥ 86°Q€E‘S-
85°8€E G- 9T°880° L€~ 00°000°0T-
1Sadaul

IVNLDY dln AvNLDV dlA

00°000 ‘00T

00°000°0¥9

00°292'tv¥8 T~

00°000°1-

139and daSTAIY

pnqpakib a1 weabouad
15 |4yDeIsa FREEN
6£:ST £20Z/€0/80 :patesaudb 1uoday

cdd £207/12/£0 T16000/L0/£202
c3d €202/20/20 Z£0000/20/£202

00°000°00T
-00€TTE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

cdd £202/12/0 T16000/20/€202Z
Cdd £202/£0/20 Z£0000/L0/£202

00°000°0r9
-00ZITE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-04-0098

Sd ULWPY [EBJIUID

00°€20'2I3°1-
HO ULWPY [BJDUID dJEd TVIOL

00°0
-0000£2-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

d¥d £202/50/£0 0T£000/20/£202
U £702/50/40 0TE000/20/£202

00°0
-00005Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

N3D £20Z/90/20 192000/20/€202

00000 T-
-000£¥2-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

d¥d £€202/6T/20 T8Z100/20/£202
d¥D €202/50/20 0T£000/20/£202

00°000°0T~
-000T¥Z-0Z-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

NID €20Z/20/20 SS£000/20/£202

00°000°0T~
~0000€£2-02-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

d0dddVv TYNIDTAHO

Z €20Z OL £/ £202 1IVi3A TVNYNOCL

10141510 Yied abearlod 009 1H04 SINAODDY

L0 €20C d¥od

1¥0d3Y 1390dN9 31VA-0LUVIA

ALNNOD IAOV.LINO0d



pnqpaALb :qr weaboud
6 istdyoeass tJasn
m wmm mm"mamNONmo\wo"waumgu:umuuoawx

S8JLAJRS [EenldeJdijued -00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

43U3) dJed 6060098

%Sy Z5°T96LTL 00°0 ZT°STO'v9 8% °028°60S 00°28L°222'T 00°282°222'T
Sd ULWPY |eJdduad MJed 1V.LO0L
TI0UAVd #=NNA  EZTZZ0=LNVIIVM €ITZL0 438 ST 0LE°€ C¥d €20Z/12/20 TT6000/20/£202
TI0YAVd p=NNY  £Z20Z0=LNVddVM £22020 43d 9T 0LE‘E Cdd £202/20/20 7£0000/20/£202
%61 v ST " Tve 00°0 9€°0vL'S 85" ¥8S° LS 00°000'00E 00°000'00¢
S1Ljsu9g Yi|esH -00STZE-0€-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0* 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'000'0T 00°000°0T
JuRwAo | dwaun -00+TZE-0€-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
TI0UAVd H=NNA  £ZTTL0=LNVHIYM €2TCL0 43Y £0°PIv Cdd €202/T2/£0 TT6000/20/£202
TT0¥AVd H=NNd  £Z/0L0=LNvddvM €220.0 438 82 LTV [dd €202/20/40 2£0000/20/£202
%5769 ¥9°288°2 00°0 TE'TES 9£°695‘9 00°25¥‘6 00°25t‘6
uoLiesuadwod SJNJOM -00¢TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
TI0YAVd $#=NNYd £ZT2Z0=LNVHIYM €2T220 43¥ 96°9b¢ Cdd €202/12/20 TT16000/20/£202
TI0UAVd $=NME  £Z20Z0=LNVIYVM €220Z0 43¥ ¥E-6YE Cdd €20Z/20/L0 Z£0000/20/€202
%L°TS L8°TVT‘S 0070 06° 569 ET°88Y‘S 00°0£L°0T 00°0£2°0T
4RI Lp3IN =00ZTZE-0£-00~-00-000-606-06-02-0098
TI0UAVE $=NNY  £ZTZL0=LNVIUVYM €2T2/0 438 Z2°60%°€ Cdd €202/TZ/L0 T16000/.0/£202
T110dAVd H=NNd  £2L0Z0=LNVIIAVM €200 434 0S°9Eb'€E £dd €202/20/40 2£0000/20/£202
%6°T1S 7572986t 00°0 72°9%8°9 8V TEL €S 00°009°£0T 00°009°£0T
S¥ad -0T0TZE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%E°S 86°9S€ 'LV 00°0 00°0 20°€¥9°2 00°000°0S 00°000°0§
440ARd UOLIBULWJIDL/IUDWDJ L1oY -000rTE-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0°" 00°000°‘2 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070002 00°000°Z
dWLIJIA0 d9L0|dw3 -000£T€-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°Z 00°000°Z
UOLSJBAUOD DAEDT LS -00TZTE£-0£-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

13954N49 318VIIVAY SADNVHIWNDNT Ivnidv dli avNLDV diA 135an8 Q3SIAIY d0dddV TYNIDIYO

101431S1g YJed abeldod 0098 Y04 SINNODIY

Z €202 OL £ €207 TIv.3gd TVNINOL L0 £20¢ ¥od

L4043y 1390N9 3LVA-OLUVIA
ALNNOD IOVINOd




L4

%9°2S
989425
989.¢S

%S°S0T

%0°

0TI8ZS
%S°€6

X8 LY

22882S
PESRZS
£6082S
£60825
869225

%6°90T

%0°00T

16825

£218¢S
%9°98

0TZL2S
%5°95

abed

101 weabodd
1Jasn

pnqpaALb
1S LIYOeISD

6E:5T £202/€0/80 :poredsusb uoday
€2°T98 1T 00°0 00°0 LT SET'ET 00°000°SZ 00°000°S2
dsuedx3g 894 J9Janses.l/J03Lpny -00¥82Z¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
ZLZO9TET ON 1SND  VLIONIW WVDINOM  0ZESTZ HOA OTET00 GNA Q0 OTT Idv £202/€0/L0 ¥¥2000/20/£20T
ZZQ9TET ON 1ShD  VLTIONIN VOINOM  +TE8TZ HOA OTET00 ONA 00°0TT Idv £20Z/€0/L0 +¥2000/20/£202
00°0TT- $6° LS 00°02Z S0°795°‘1 00°000°2 0070002
sase9 -00T+T#-0v-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00" 00T
soses § S|eiusy -000¥TH-0v-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
Z AINC - 9508 aYI8 a¥ IDH04 Q10 19VLIYOd IOVINOd  06Z6TZ HOA 292520 GNA 00°06 Idv €202/TIT/20 952000/20/£202
86°0S6'T 95°80S ‘ST 00°06 9p°0¥S‘6 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0¢
sJaleday ® ddUeUIULEW -000£TH-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
00°S6£'6 08°29€‘€ 00°0 0z Z¥T‘s 00°000°8T 00°000°ST
SIUdAZ ‘BuLidddel ‘BuLsLiJSPApY -000ZT¥-0+-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
Z0v2 T6TT 00ST # 329V AD¥3IN3 NOINIWOQ  /880ZZ HOA #¥8Z00 GNA Z9°9S IdV €202/82/20 T9.T00/20/€202
T8 802 600 OTT ON 122V NOSIO3 OIHO 26002/ HOA S28Z00 ONA E£1°88% Idv €202/8T/Z0 ££ZT00/20/£202
£¥6 608 vET OTL ON 32DV NOSIO3 OIHO SEE6TZ HOA S/8Z00 ONA £€9°0. Idv £20Z/TT/L0 952000/L0/£202
$86 790 6£T OTT ON 322V NOSIO3 OIHO PEEGTZ HOA SZ8Z00 ONA ¥6°LET IdvV £€207/TT/L0 952000/20/£202
9T¥ 0ST 64T OIT LDOV NOSIQ3 OIHO  HZESYTZ HOA S28Z00 ONA T8°89 Idv €20Z/€0/20 ¥v2000/20/£202
£€8°S62°'1- T€°.8T'6 €T 228 2S°90T 2T 00°000°0Z 00°000°02
SaLALLLAN -0000T¥~-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
00°0ST- 00° b€ 00°0 co.mam 00°0 00°0
s29d uotliedlsLbay ~-T0T00#-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
39VITIW ‘SINIWISUNSWITY TIAVIL ATIOH D¥INANOLS 888072 HOA 89/TS0O ANA 99°68€ IdV €202/$2/20 T9.T00/20/£202
VIIIW ‘SINIWISUNEWIIN B T3AVYL  ¥2D383¥ IHAOM  T626TZ HOA STZ8+0 ANA 8E°69T IdV £202/TT/20 952000/20/£202
SPTT0°2 SEOvP‘9 ¥0°65S 278459 00°000°ST 00°000°ST
dirysJaquaw % buruiedl -00T00%-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
434 00°00T‘T N39 £20Z/90/20 T9Z000/Z0/£202
00ZTZ90HO IYO 3ALVIS 40 SVIUL  ZZEBTZ HOA 6¥2Z00 GNA 00°SS Idv £202/€0/L0 +vZ000/20/£202
09°6TZ°2CS TS TES'TT 00°SST'T 68°8¥Z°9S 00°000°02T 00°000°0¢€

1d 3T9VIIVAY

SADNVIAWNIONG

IvNLOY ALix

avNLOvY dlLA

1393an8 J3SIAINA dOdddy TYNIDTHO

Z €202 0L /. €202 IVL3A VNINOL

1D1J43S 1 Mded 9beldod D0N]  1H04 SINNODDY

20 €202 ¥od

JA0d3Y 1390N8 31vQ-0L-dVIA

ALNNOD 39V1A0d



LT ETL S

ddns % s|eLJalen eady [ednieN

pngpaA L6 1dT weuboud
Istaydeass 14980
6£:ST £202/£0/80 :poleasusb 1uodoy

00°000°S? 00°000°0€

-000¥+5-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

3 abed

%0°09 00°000°0T £2°982°6 00°0
STI8ES IDLJ4ISLA dJed SYD £20¢ ANNC ALID VNNIAVY
STT8ZS AOLJISLA YJded TIASITA £20Z INNC ALTD VYNNIAVY

OPE6TL HOA TZ2400 ONA £8°829°T
LEEGT. HOA TLZY00 ONA £2°TSE

IdV £20Z/1T/£0 952000/20/£202
IdV £202Z/T1/L0 95/000/20/£202

%S48 00'005‘Z €5°866't 09°0£0'2 L T0S‘ZT 00°000°02 00°00002
Lend -000Z+5-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%L°99 00°000°0T 16°952°2T 00°0 60°EvZ L 00°000'0¢ 00°000°0¢
ddns/s|eLJaien @dueBUDIULEN -0000£5-0S-00-00-000~606-06-02-0098
%v* 06 00°00S 82°220'C 00°0 L 0¥9°T 00°€TZ‘S 00°000°€
sbuLysiuing ® juswdinbl adi440 —-0000TS-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0°06 00°000‘T Y2 9y 00°0 9/"[ES'Y 00'000°0T 00°000°8
swJog Lun -000605-05-00~-00-000-606-06-02-0098
925828 SSZE8CT ON 100V  VLIIONIW VOINOM 96002 HOA OTETO0 GNA £2°v6 IdV €202/8T/Z0 ££7T00/20/£202
90..2S 91ell pue pooj JO JUBWDSJINGWLIY DINI LSTHHOVAS  TEEST/ HOA ZTZZS0 GNA 79° 90§ IdY €202/€0/20 ++2000/20/£202
989728 0SCEETOOT ON 3SND  VLIONIW VDINOM  TZESTZ HDA OTET00 ANA Idv £202/£0/40 ¥%2000/20/£202
%6001 00°2LT- €8°58¢€°2 0,°€88 LT°98L°TT 00°000°6T 00°000°'ST
soLLddnS B S|eLJddlew ULWpY -000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%69 §S"SES°6LT 8V ZT9 '6¥ LT°9%S‘C L6°TS0‘60T 00°00S ‘8¢<E 00°00S ‘822
SO ULWPY |BJBUDD djJed TVIOL
%0°" 00°00v ‘86 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00t°86 00°00%°82
aJeys |edo7 -00TZ6¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%S°S¥ 79°2sv‘s 00°0 00°0 8ELVS Y 00°000°0T 00°000 ‘0T
Sv13¥a -00$82F-0¥~00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

139and I1aVIIVAY SIONVIGWNDINT

aisn %

AvNLDV dli

IVNLOV dLA

LA9aN8 d3ISTAIY d0dddV TYNISTHO
12143151g dJed abpisod 0098 H04 SINNOIDVY

L €202 OL £ £70Z 1IvV1i3a TvNuNOC

us dia saffpE

siunuw =

£0 £20Z ¥o4

L3043y 1390aN19 3Lva-01-4VIA

ALNNOD 3A9VILIHOd



pngpak |6 :QI wedboud
IS LAYIRISD 143sN

9 2bed 6£:ST £202/€0/80 :peietausb dloday
%L 00°000'6+T 00°000°‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0ST 00°0

s3203fodd uoL3dnJisuod gyami1-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%v " 86 00°09s 00°000'¥ 00°0 00°009°0€ 00°09T°S€E 00°0

si1o9foad uoLidnJIsSuod aiamL-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
£0T82S VT TIVEL - SDAS NOILONYULSNOD INIWID WYOJLVId  68Z6TZ HOA LEETSO ONA 0Z°SH0'T9 Idv £20Z/TT/L0 952000/20/£202
%0°00T 00°0 08 vSv'ev 0Z°S¥0'T19 0Z°S¥0°19 00°00S‘€0T 00°0

$1239[(04d UOLIDNIISUOD T4L11-000089-09-00~00-000-606-06-0.-0098
90582S - €94V JLUDLd PHLLBJL dJed X1G INVAWOD ISJITOI  Z600ZZ HOA ¥Z9TS0 ONA L9 SEV‘#T IdV £202/8T/L0 ££TZT00/L0/£202
%5°66 00° 526 ¥S°0ST 9T 297 SEv'bE 96" ¥¥Z €91 0S°0Z£ 081 00°0

s159[04d uUOLIDNIASUOD AvVdXa-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0° 00°000‘0St 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0St 007000 00T

s12>3f04d uoLIdNJISUOD -000089-09-00-00-000~606-06-0.-0098
%9° LT €8°T902 00°Ot+ 00°0 00°0 £€8°TOS‘C 00°0

aseyddnd puei

L2LE£00T 29UOLd £8Z€ - SISO IUDWD|IIDS D TTLIL ANOWVIAQ  SOESTZ HOA #ZTTED ANA 0§ Z8E‘TZ

X€°L 0S°2T9°0L€ 00°000‘8 0S°Z8E‘T1Z 0S°28€ ‘T2
aseydund 1uawased/pue

%8°94 00°879°8¢ 0T 926'SY 0£°vT6'C 06°809°8Y

%0° 0¥ 00°008'% vL°596 00°0 T8 s TAE A
594NIXL4 B d4n1Luand

%0° 00T 00°0 ¥8 Lv0'Y 00°0 9T 256°T
000§$ ueytL ss97 uswdLnb3
a3sn 139008 379v1IVAY  SIONYHIRNONT

IVNLDV Lk avnLdvY dlLA

580a4¥8-000019-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
Idv £20Z/€0/L0 8££000/20/£202

00700000V 00°000°0S52
-0000T9-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098

> ULWPY | ed2udD ded 96060098

00" €TZ €T 00°000‘TZT
SW ULWPY |BJBUSS dJed TV.IOL
00°000‘8 00°000°0T

-009965-05-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098

00°000°9 00°000'S
-00£965-05-00-00~000-606-06-0£-0098

1390ng g3SIAZY dOdddy TYNIDTHO

L €207 OL 2 €202 Ivi3Q TVYNYNOC

30L431sta Jaed abeidod 0098 04 SINNODIV

£0 €202 d¥0d

LH0d3d 1390aN8 31va-OL-dVIA

uginios dis el &

siunuw

ALNNOD 39V1¥0d



pnqpaA)6 :aI wedboud

z afed 6€15T Mwwm memw HESCREATEY ] u.wmw_wu
102225 AYYd IDVIY0d-SIXVL ¥ 47VH ANZ ¥JAINSVIUL 0D Od  SZESTZ HOA TOZH00 ANA 9T°SE8°OT Idv £20Z/€0/20 vv2000/20/£202
%8°66 25788 00°0 9T"SE€8°9T 8¥"T16°SE 00°000°9€ 00°000°02
JUDWSSISSY AADT Xel -02.9t%6-06-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°00S 00°000°00S 00°0
1IN0 IdURApPY ~0000¢6-06-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
%0° 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°00S
INQ sJdajsuedl -0000T6-06-00-00-000-606-06-0£-0098

BJIU3D MJBd GHOGO09R

%0792 EETV99° LET'T 76" ¥8€ ‘80T LETETL2TT 90°56¥ ‘162 €E VY LES'T 00°000°0S9
0D uULWpY |edsuad dJded TIVIOL

%Y1 00°000°8T 09°68L'T 0070 0b-08T‘T 00704602 00°0

s1d9foud BuLtasuLbu3 Q4gML-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
%0°00T 00°0 00°00€'S 00°0 00°00£°2 00°000'8 00°0

sid9foud BurdesuLbuz WLT1L-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-0098
615825 UOL1RJIO3ISDY UDH pY SUOSEDS SV B FIULNOWWYH  £600ZZ HIA Z¥6Z00 ANA 00°00T IdV £70¢/8T/L0 ££2T00/20/£202
%0°00T 00°0 00700622 00°00T oo.umm.a 00°266'82 Q0°0

s1daloud BursaduLbul 490d44S-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0.-0098
£2582§ jJed XLa S3IDIAYIS ONIUYIINIONI NIONI INSNIJAV S600ZZ HOA ZZ8SP0 ANA 00°059°Z IdV €202/8T/L0 ££2T00/20/€202
£7582S Jed XLd - SIDTAYIS ONIYIANIONT NIONI INSNIJUVI  $600Z/ HOA ZZ8S¥0 ANA 00°00T'SE Idv £202/8T/Z0 ££7T00/20/€202
X% EVT 00°00§ ‘€~ 00°0SE°‘T 00°0S.°S oo.Omm.OH 00°00T‘S 00°0

sadafoud BupsasuLbuz AVdXa-000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0Z-0098
%0° 00°000°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0ST 00" 000°00€

s129foud bBurussurbul -000£89-09-00-00-000-606-06-0/-0098

139ana 379vIIVAY SADNYHEWNDONI avNLoY dlir IVNLOY dLA 135ang a3STA3Y d0ddd¥ TYNIDIYO

12043s1d dded oabeldod 0098 d04 S.LNNODIDY

£ €202 0L / €202 1IViad vNINOC £0 €207 ¥od

LAOdI 1390N8 ALVA-0OL-dVIA

us dia 194} &

siunu ° ol ALNNO9 3OV1HO0d




] abed

82°918°20S°2
¥8°965 ‘68€-
29°€1°268'2

S3SNIdX3 ANV SINNIAIY J0

67414902 T57€L6°€02 22120661 687288 V6V ‘T

56°5ez‘zEs- 00°0 P 6458~ SO"T6Z°SOT T~
%S°Z¢€ L6°TS6°TET‘T TS E€L6°€02 S by 06T ¥8°965 ‘68¢
%0° 00T 25788 00°0 9T"S£8°9T 8V TT6 SES

135ang 3718V IIVAY SIADNVHAWNDONT avNldy alix IvNLOV QLA

pngpaA L6 1QI weubodd
asLayoeass 1J3sn
6£:ST £202/£0/80 :poiesaudd uoday

JONVIVE ONNd Q3SIATY

13N - 3IDNVIVE ANNd NI 3ONVHD

JONVIVE aGNNd ¥OTdd

EE"6E0°€9L°E 00°282'4vL‘C
S3ISNIdX3 TVIOL

00° LTS L£6'T- 00°€Z/°¥06°T-
SANNIATY TV.IOL

007605 ‘Z¥8
191435L0 dJed 9beldod IviOL

00°000°02S
W ULWPY |RJBUDD YJded TVIOL

€€°225°578'T

00°000'9€S

1395and g3STAId dO¥ddV TVYNIDIHO

£ £Z0Z OL £/ €202 TIVi3a TVYNINOC

101J43sta yJed obelaod 0008 ¥04 SINNOIDYV

20 €202 ¥od

JY¥O0d3y 139ang 31va-01-dVIA

ALNNOD IA9VLAO0d



pnqpaiLb :QI weaboud

- P T oy
99° 159625 IDONVIVE ANNd AISIATY
00000005 SASNIdXI OGNV SINNIAIY 40 13N - IDNVIVE aNNd NI IONVHD
99°159°62 ADNVIVE ANNd HOTdd
00725962 00°0 00°0 00°0 00725962 00°0
S3ASN3I4XI TVLOL
00000 °00S 00°0 00°0 007000005~ 00°0 00°0
S3ANNIAIY TV.LOL
%Z°989T- 00°259°62S 00°0 00°0 00°000°00S- 00°259'67 00°0
dA04dWI S| LBl SJSIBMPEIH TVIOL
%0° 00°259°62 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°259°'62 00°0

0D JdWI S|Leal sJ4alempesH V.IOL

%0° 00°259°62 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°259'62 00°0
s133fodd uoLIdNIISUOD -000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-5098

LeJ| SJ91BMPedH 96065008

%0° 00T 00°000°00S 00°0 00'0 00°000°005- 00°0 00°0
Y0 JduwI S|tedl SJIIempedH TvLiOL

%0°00T 007000005 00°0 00°0 00°000°00S- 00°0 00'0
UL S?J2UBRAPY -00006Z-02-00-00-000-606-06~-02-5098

WO JAUT S| Ledl SJIDIBMPEdH ZRO6GLEOIR

135dnd 37aviIIvAvY SIDONVHEWNINT AVNLOY AL AvNLOVY QLA 139aN9 a3SIAI d0dddy TYNIDINHO
BA0JAWT S| LBJL SJDIPMPROH 5098 ¥O4 SINNODDY

L &207 04 /. €Z0T TIVi3A TVNANOC L0 €202 ¥od

L0433y 139aN8 31va-01-uV3A

uonnjos dia @ik e

SNt = R ALNNOD 3IDV.LHO0d




pngpak LB :QI weaboud

(1] abed 6616 Mwmw_ mmwmw :paaeJaUDb u.n_m_wwn
6£°2726'TT 3IONVIVE ANNd QISIAIY
00° SISNIJX3 ANV S3NN3IAIY 30 13N - ADNVIVE GNNd NI IONVHD
6€°226'TT JONVIVE aNNd YOINd
00°€46°TT 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°€46°1T 00°0
S3SNI4X3 VLOL
%0° 00°£46°‘TT 00°0 00°0 00°0 00"€46°TT 00°0

PaYS.191eM 334D Daudeadd Tviol

%0° 00°€£6°TT 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" €46°TT 00°0
SO JO1EBM )34D YoawyesJg TV.LOL

%0° 00°€26°11 00°0 0070 00°0 00°€6°1T 00°0
SOJLAJRS |EBNR1dBUIIUOD -00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-2098

SO JA21BM MoaJD YIaWeadd v606/09R

135ana 319V I1IVAY SAONVHENNDONT IVALOY dLW AYNLOY dLA 139an49 A3STAIY dOdddv TYNIDIHO

POYSJIOILM 934D ddduyealq /008 :¥04 SINNODDV

Z €202 OL £ €T0Z 1Ivi3a VNINOC L0 €202 ¥od

LYO0d3IY 1390aN8 31VA-OL-dVIA
i ALNNOD 3A9VLYOd

$ I - .
ucines dis JBIALE » S R

swunuw .,



pngpaA |6 :qI weabouad
s Laydease 1aasn

1T abed 6E:ST £202/£0/80 :poleJsush 3ioday
L2°€28°T IDNVIVE GNN3 G3SIATY
00" S3SN3IdX3 ANV SANNIAFY 4O L3N - IDONVIVE ANNd NI 3ONVHD
£27€2S‘T JONYIVE aANNd UOI¥d
00°v2S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°v2S‘T 00°0
SISNIAX3 TVLOL
%0°" 00" ¥2S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°#2S‘T 00°0
JJed uebuol v.LiOL
%0 00°+vZS‘T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°¥2S‘T 00°0
SW dJded uebdol TvioL
%0° 00°v2S'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'+2S‘T 00°0

soL|ddns B speLdaiew

135dnd I78VIIVAY SIDNVHIWNDINT IvNLOV Al AVNLIDVY dlLA

-000005-05-00-00-000-606-06-0.-2198

SW ded UEBDIOW SHEO6ZTI8

139009 d3sIAIY dOYddY TTYNIDTHO
jied uebuow 2198 ¥0d S.INNODDY

L €20¢ OL . £Z0Z 1Iv13a TvNINOC

L0 €207 d¥od

130d3d 139AN9 ILVA-0OL-dVIA

UCHNUS GBI kihh &

siunw

ALNNOD IA9V.LHO0d



pngpakLb :ar ueaboad

a abed 6E2ST mem Mwwww :poreJaush u."_uuwu
%v° 0T Sz TeL 86V 00°0 §2°86T°8S S2°86T"8S 00°T£6'9SS 00°0
pund Aemuaadn }@ddd SJ9jULL V1oL
BJUDLISOJLAUT 01 SANOAN vd3 Yo 43d §/°861°8S NID €20Z/10/L0 7ZT000/20/£202

%0° 00T SL 86T°8S- 00°0 S."86T‘8S S.°86T"‘8S 00°0 00°0

s1d8foud uUOLIINJIISUOD 90449S-000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-9198
%0° 00" TE6°95S 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°"TE6°9SS 00°0

s139f0J4d uoOLIDNJISUOD -000089-09-00-00-000-606-06-02-9T98

0D pund AeMuddJID Ya94D SJIMULL 96069T9R

%0° 00°S8Y ‘€T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°58p " €T 00°0
pund Aemuaasds ad.) SJayjull VIOL

%0° 00°S8% ‘€T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°S8% €1 00°0
S8JLAJRS [enldeJiucd -00000¥-0¥-00-00-000-606-06-02-9T98

SO pund ABRMUDIID MBa4D SAULL y6069T9R

%v°0T §Z 2EL 86V~ 00°0 S."86T°8S- S.°86T°8S- 00°TE6°95S- 00°0
pund AemuaaJo asJd SJMuULL TVLOL

%0° 00°TE6°95S- 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°TE6°9SS- 00°0
1ueso 23e1S 9044S-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0L-9T98
DU LISOJLAUT 01 STIO3IN vd3 Yo 43¥ S2°86T'8S- N39 £Z0Z/T0/L0 222000/L0/€202
%0°00T SZ°86T°8S 00°0 SL°861°8S- SZ°86T 85~ 00°0 00°0
jueds 3lels -000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0£-9T98

dd pund AvmuaddD MRadD SJdadull T6069T9%

135004 3TIVIIVAY SAINVHEWNDING IvVNiDY alin AVNLOVY LA 139aNg dISTATY dOYddV TYNIDINO

pung AvMUIUD MDadDd SJULI Grag ¥04 SINNODDV

Z €202 OL Z €202 1Ivi3a TYNunoC L0 €202 dod

LH0d3d 139an4 31LvVQ-OL-dVIA
ALNNOD I9V1d0d

ucinjos diamAlE. o L e I
..... . .A.Fr.
Siunud ot




pagpaA L6 1aI weaboud

£T abed 651ST wwwm MMWMN 1paaeldusb u."_“wwu
oy ¥8¥ ‘€T FONVIVE ANNd Q3ISIATH
00" S3ISNIdX3 ANV S3INNIAIY 40 L3N - FONVIVE AGNNd NI IFONVHD
Ob 8y ‘€T 3IONVIVE ANNd HOTHd
ST LTT TS 00°0 SL 86T°8S S.°861°8S 00°9T¥ ‘0.5 00°0
S3ASNIdX3 TvLiOL
SZ°ZEL'86h- 00°0 S.°86T°8S- S."861°8S- 00°TE6 955~ 00°0
SANNIAIY TVLOL
%0"° 00°S8V €T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°S8H° €L 0070

pund Aemusads >asJd SduLl TV.IO0L

135ana 31avIIVAY SIONVAGWNIONT AvNLDY GlW TYNLDY OLA 135an9 d3aSTA3Y dOUddV 1YNIDINHO

puUnd ABMUIDUD MADUD SJaduLl 9798 U404 S.INNODDV

L £20¢ 0L /. €202 1TVi3a vNdnoc L0 €20¢ ¥od

1¥0d3Y 1390aN8 3LvA-0L-uVIA
ALNNOD A9VLUOd

(s da iy e




sa||ddns ®» s|eLJalen

T abed
99°T20°0¢
0L SYL VT
96°52¢'S
00°92¢°S 00°0 00°0
0€°0- 00°0 00°0
%S°9ST 0L°S2E’S 00°0 00°0
%0° 00°92£°S 00°0 00°0
%0° 00°92£°S 00°0 00°0
%0°00T 0g°0- 00°0 00°0
%0° 00T 0€°0- 00°0 00°0

139408 I1GVIIVAY SADNVYHIWNDONT AVNLDY AL

luedd sjels

pnqpaA L6 :q1 wetboud
Is|Jyoeass 495N
6€:ST £202/£0/80 :poleJauab 1s0doy

JDNVIVE GNNd GISIAIY

SASNIAX3/SIANNIATY 40 13N - IDONVIVE ONNd NI IONVHD

3DONYIVE dNAd ¥0Idd

00°92€‘S 00°0
S3ISNAdX3 TVLi0L
00°9vL ' pT- 00°0
SINN3AIY V10l
00°0Zv ' 6- 00°0
Aemuasad }a9J4D) 3|bea viOL
00°9¢2¢°S 00°0

SW AemuaaJn ¥aaJd 3| be3 vLiOL

00°92Z£'S 00°0
-000005-05-00~-00-000-606-06-0.-L198

Sl ABMUDIAD 234D 3|Pbe3 606198

00" 9%L v~ 00°0
Ud ABMUDJID }234D °)be3 TviOL

00" 9¥L ‘' ¥1- 00°0
I10903-000T6T-0T-00-00-000-606-06-0.-.T98

Hd Aemudsad 294D 21be3d Te064198

135and a3sTAIY d0¥dd¥ TTYNIDTHO

[ €202 OL £/ €202 TIV13a VYNINOL

ARMUDDJUD YW29JD 9|he3 /798 ¥M0O4 SINNODDY

£0 €202 ¥od

14043y 1390ng 3LVA-0O1-dVIA

ucinios dia salg e

siunw

ALNNOD 39V1LAO0d



pnqpiA |6 tar weaboud
IS LJIYOeISD 1Jasn
ST abed 6E:ST £20Z/€0/80 :poaeJaudb 3uoday

#» 3SLJYIEDS D143 Aq pIIBJDUID - 1WOdIY 40 ANT 4

. TAN 4 29°TT6°€62°T 75°€46°€02 SL v 06T 98" 8T ‘SZT- £€79EL°2L8'T 00°605 ‘Zv8
IVLOL aNVYUD

139004 319V TIVAY

SIINVEIWNING

IVNLDY ALl VALY JLA

L350N9 A3STATY JOUddY TYNIDTAHO

L €Z0Z 0L £ €202 1IVi3A TVNINOC L0 €Z0¢ dod

LA0d3y 1390AN9 31va-01-dV3A

UoHN|US Gia ipsp &

siunw =T ALNNOD 39V1¥0d




pnqpak |6 :aI wedfoud
astJyoessa sJdasn
9T abed 6£:ST €202/£0/80 :paaeJauab Juoday

apod dn| oy
s$niels 1unoddy
adA31 3unoddv
1dafoud

139lqo

BJo

3pod JdIJBJEYD
AJobaied
uwnod

auLl
Juedag-qns
Juawisedaqa
Aouaby
uoLoung

+98 pund

anfeA platd oweN piatd
BLJSILID puld

N :SJe[Lop UOLL|LW 666 Pa9dXd S|B101/SIunowy
Q IMOLA JERALI|NW
N :junowe uotiLsihbaa apn|dux

T :uolido jewdol) {leisd A iddue|eg puni apn|ouI
L :# O0d JO # 3L Aq 1405 N :0J4dz se s196pnq snusAdJ JuLud
N :S9LJaud® bLl/qundud (DUl 1T :-2dA1 jewuod
A :saLJiud 13bpngq epn|dour N :sSBULpedY UOLSJBIA-SDNUIADY JUl.d
l /€202 :4dd/J4A OL A IUOLSJDA AiW ULJd
l /€202 :49d/JA wodd 4 :uotadiadsop 1J4OYS JO |[hd Juldd

A fLLeidp feuanol Jurud
T :9pod> pJemsol Auded
130434 13950n9 3Lva-0L-¥VvIA
N :323fqo o031 s3doeload |0y t91311 JJodoy
N :3deds s|qnog

A flunodde 9 pLh} uldd N N 0 ¢ @duanbas

A isidde |eq 049z ssauddns N N 0 ¢ @dusnbas

N :ALuo s|e30] Juldd N A 6 Z 9dudnbas

A 13Lp9Jd SB BSNUdAIJ JUldd A A 1 T @>udnbas
. /€207 :poLJad/JesA jyeadg abed |eioL # ploLd

e e S S ST S e i O o T RO i b e e A
L¥0d3d 139dN8 LVA-0L-"VIA

siunt s, g ALNNOD 39V.LH0d




To:

From:

Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting
August 21, 2023 5:30 PM

Portage Park District Board of Commissioners
Christine Craycroft, Executive Director
Executive Director’s Staff Update

DISTRICT

Administration/Special Projects
Coordinated with Portage Park District Foundation on community outreach events and park

1.

2.
3.
4.

® N o

plans.

Continued planning and pursuit of funding for multiple acquisitions and development projects.
Presented on history of Portage Parks, progress and plans to multiple groups.

Assisted with draft of fall Program Guide, survey and plans for mailer.

Created Frequently Asked Questions guide addressing Park District uses and plans for using
levy proceeds.

Continued coordination with staff on press releases, public outreach and work plans.
Continued coordination with WRLC on Portage Meadows project and grant applications.
Working with County Engineer office regarding additional engineering and easement for
Ravenna Road bridge project.

Park Operations, Maintenance, and Improvement
1. Maintenance/Operations

a.

b.

Continue to perform routine tasks including restroom cleaning and trash removal,
inventory, and supply management, building maintenance, vehicle and equipment
maintenance, trail checks, trail maintenance and downed tree removal.

Continued weekly monitoring of Beaver activity at Trail Lake Dam and Seneca Ponds.

2. Park Improvements

a.
b.

c
d.

The removal of the pool house structure at Towner’'s Woods is complete.

Trail Lake Park: Karpinski Engineering is in discussion with the contractors, Platform, to
remedy the situation of the incorrect material used on the picnic platform.

Continued discussion with Director Craycroft on the rebid of the Brady Switch Tower.
Two new benches installed on the Portage Hike & Bike through an Eagle Scout Project
with Troop 280.

Natural Areas Stewardship
Stewardship and Restoration

Verna Beck Preserve- Co-op workdays with TNC controlling phragmites and cattails on both PPD
and TNC properties. This work aims to protect rare plant populations and habitat on TNC’s Beck
Fen SNP and restore quality habitat on VBP. Previous work at VBP is showing great results.
Eagle Creek Greenway and Bird Family Bog- maintenance mowing of planted native meadow

1.

3.
4,

areas.

Morgan Park- beaver dam control for Babcock Rd., invasive shrub control.
Portage Meadows- teamed up with Ops, clearing and mowing to facilitate access.
Projects/Planning

1. Review of OH hunting regs, annual deer harvest reports and other resources to develop
guidelines for PPD hunters. Worked with Chris, Kevin and Holly to roll out PPD’s pilot deer
archery program.



2. Portage Meadows- LEAP field day/bioblitz on Jul 26. ~50 participants. WRLC is compiling the
species lists. NAS is mapping potential meadow restoration areas and invasive plants for
potential partnership with USFWS for establishment and removal. Data gathering and
bathymetric map generation complete for the two larger lakes. Site meeting with WRLC and
Ohio Public Works Commission. Began working on a draft natural resource management plan
for Clean OH application.

3. Seasons Fen- monthly meetings; discussed seed collection efforts with TNC to harvest seed from
Herrick Fen SNP for Seasons Fen

4. Randolph property visit with Craycroft, advised owners of potential resources for land
management projects.

Partnership/Collaboration/Training

1. CRCWMA steering meetings; participated in group workday at TNC property controlling invasive
shrubs.

2. Assisted with Portage County Storm Water Task Force workshop with a site visit at Portage
Meadows to demonstrate invasive plant spread along roadways.

Public Outreach and Education
From len: ‘Thank you for the opportunity to serve the Portage County community and lead our Portage
Park District Education team!’
e Program Guide for September-December is being prepared for printing & mailing.
e We are collaborating with the Portage Park District Foundation and the Citizens group to have a
presence at community events August-early November.
e Education Program Coordinator, Holly Stoneberg is doing an incredible job of delivering park
programs! Her report is below: _
o Intern Hannah Michael completed her final project and has been a wonderful addition
to the Education Team this summer. Her final day was August 16.
o We attended the Portage County Jobs and Family Services Back to School Fair and gave
PPD pencils to 215 kids and Program Guides to their parents.
o We are currently working on getting our literature out at the Portage County Fair and
participating in other community events for the back-to-school season.
e July 2023 programming numbers:
o 17 Park Programs with 166 attendees
o 5 Partner Programs with 118 attendees

Ranger Department for the Month of July

Patrol Activities

Foot patrol miles —9.2 + 28.96; Bike patrol miles — 80.4 + 52.9; Visitor Contacts — 126 + 103; Building
Checks — 2: Warnings — 5 dogs off leash.

Administrative
Ranger Lee — Headwaters Adventure Race; Responded to call of 2 suspicious males on Headwaters Trail
at Asbury but did not locate anyone; LEAP BioBlitz; Completed KnowBe4 required training.

Chief Ranger Nietert — Headwaters Adventure Race; KnowBe4 Confessions of a Ransomware Victim and
Security Awareness Proficiency Assessment; Found Property Report and Follow-up; Followed up on ATV
trail off of Headwaters Trail; Led Ride with a Ranger; LEAP BioBlitz; Removed tent from on edge of
Portage Hike and Bike Trail. Received certificate from Ohio Collaborative. Applied for and received



reimbursable grant award for body armor for rangers.



RESOLUTION # 2023-51

Re: Resolution approving Portage Park District expenditures for the month of July 2023

WHEREAS:  The following expenditures have been made in July 2023 in the following budget categories:

iGeneral Operating Fund #8600
| Description | _Payee _ Amount

Unit 30 Payroll/Personal Services Portaﬁe County Auditor/Payroli $ 64,015.22
Unit 40 Contract Services $ 2546.17
Contract Services: MARCS radio fee, ofsetting journal entry for US bank

credit (investigating) Treas. Of State/MARCS, Journal entry $ 1,155.00
Training & Reimbursements: training event reimbursement |Rodhe, Stoneberg $ 559.04
Utilities: Natural gas at 2 locations, electric at 6 locations Dominion Energy Ohio, Ohio Edison $ 52213
Maintenance & Repairs: portable toilet service Portage Portable Toilet $ 90.00
Leases: rs Konica Minolta S 220.00
Unit 50 Materlals & Supplies $ 291430
Admin. Materials & Supplies: office paper, reimbursement for event Konica Minolta, Seachrist $ 883.70
Fuel: Gasoline and diese! City of Ravenna S 2,030.60
'Unit 60 Capital $ 112,713.87
Land Acquisition: 3783 Pioneer Rd Diamond Title $ 21,38250
Construction: Trail Lake Eclipse Company, Platform Cement $ 61,045.20
[Engineering: Dix Park Karpinski $  5750.00
[Engineering/Architecture Projects: Season's Road Fen Hammontree & Assoc $ 10000
Unit 90 General Admin $  16,835.16
Tax Levy Assessment PC Treasurer $ 16,835.16
'GENERAL FUND GRAND TOTAL ALL UNITS 20 THROUGH 90 $ 199,024.22

WHEREAS The Board of Park Commissioners authorizes expenses by Budgetary Unit per its budget appropriations resolutions,

and

WHEREAS These specific expenditures have been approved by the Executive Director per the approved Park District annual
budget and Park District bylaws and all copies of invoices and receipts are available upon request.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the above
expenditures made in July 2023, and the attached Then and Now Certificate for expenditures made prior to the purchase

order.

Upon a motion by Orashan and second by Hrdy, the vote was as follows:

C. Engelhart: Yes T. Hrdy: Yes  A. Orashan: Yes

R. Ruchotzke: Yes

K. Ruehr: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on August 21, 2023.

Wtive lraprrrl

Christin}/ Crayc/oft, Executive Director



RESOLUTION #2023-52

Re: Adoption of LEAP Deer Management Statement

WHEREAS The Lake Erie Allegheny Partnership for Biodiversity (LEAP) is an alliance of conservation

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

partners, including the Portage Park District, other park districts, state agencies, non-profit
organizations, and others who share expertise and collaborate for the conservation and
restoration of the region’s biodiversity, and

Members of the LEAP Deer Conflict Committee developed a LEAP Position Statement on
White-tailed Deer Management reflecting the view that that white-tailed deer are an
important component of the region’s biodiversity, but when factors favor high deer
populations they can cause damage to ecosystems and negatively impact human safety,
and therefore it is occasionally necessary to use human intervention to manage deer
population numbers, and

The LEAP Deer Management Statement complements policies from the Division of Wildlife
on deer management, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby approves the attached
LEAP White-tailed Deer Management Statement, and directs the Executive Director to add
the Portage Park District to the list of LEAP members who have ratified it.

Upon a motion by Ruchotzke and second by Orashan, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan Yes Tom Hrdy Yes Charles Engelhart Yes Kurt Ruehr Yes Renee Zimelis Ruchotzke Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on

August 21, 2023

/ 79 /W@;ﬂ(/

Christine Craycrgft, E4ecutive Director




RESOLUTION# 2023-53

Re: Authorizing Portage Park District to submit a Clean Ohio Conservation Fund grant application
for the Portage Meadows project

WHEREAS the Portage Park District Board of Commissioners desires to preserve open space,
protect water quality, and create opportunities for low impact outdoor recreation; and

WHEREAS the State of Ohio, through the Ohio Public Works Commission, administers financial
assistance for conservation purposes through the Clean Ohio Green Space Conservation
Program (“Clean Ohio”); and

WHERAS Portage Park District desires financial assistance under the Clean Ohio Program for its
Portage Meadows Project, the acquisition of approximately 550 acres in Shalersville in
partnership with the Western Reserve Land Conservancy; and

WHEREAS preservation of the site will help to protect water quality, natural areas, plant and
wildlife habitat and provide opportunities for recreation and education; NOW,
THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District:
That the Executive Director is hereby authorized and directed to execute and file an
application with the Ohio Public Works Commission requesting Clean Ohio Greenspace
Conservation Program Funds and is authorized to enter into any agreements as may be
necessary and appropriate for obtaining this financial assistance for the acquisition of the
Portage Meadows project.

Upon a motion by Engelhart and second by Ruchotzke the vote was as follows:

A. Orashan: Yes T.Hrdy: Yes  C. Engelhart: Yes R. Ruchotzke: Yes K. Ruehr: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
August 21, 2023.

Christine Crag;c"rroft," Executive Director




RESOLUTION #2023-54
Re: Grant easement to Portage County for Ravenna Road bridge replacement

WHEREAS Portage County, through the Portage County Engineer, is planning for the replacement of
the Ravenna Road bridge adjacent to Towner’s Woods, now owned by the Park District, and

WHEREAS Construction of the bridge and trail next to the Towner's Woods entrance drive requires
the use of property owned by the Park District, and

WHEREAS The Park District received a formal request and offer letter for granting a Standard Highway
easement to Portage County on 0.013 acres of land near the entrance to Towner’s Woods,
shown in the attached easement agreement as parcel 17-SH, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Portage Park District hereby authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into the attached Standard Highway Easement agreement on
parcel 17-SH with Portage County for the Ravenna Road bridge replacement project.

Upon a motion by Hrdy and second by Engelhart, the vote was as follows:

Allan Orashan: Yes Tom Hrdy: Yes Charles Engelhart: Yes Kurt Ruehr: Yes Renee Zimelis Ruchotzke: Yes

| certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution passed and action taken in an open meeting on
August 21, 2023

(fhristine Craycro*(t, Ex’écutive Director




